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To: Chairperson & Transportation and Safety Committee
From: Wes Anderson, Director of Public Works

Date: May 3, 2007

Subject: Item #070203, Review of Downtown Parking Ordinances

Attached is an estimate of cost to replace the current downtown signage that reads “2-Hour
Parking 8 a.m.-6 p.m., Except Sundays & Holidays” to “2-Hour Customer Only Parking, Except
Sundays & Holidays”. :

Also, in talking with Deputy Chief Cuny, Public Works was informed that the Police Department

is currently conducting a comprehensive downtown parking study which will be on the June
Transportation & Safety Committee meeting agenda.
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